
 

ADDENDUM No. 1 
Material Testing & Inspection Services Consultant 

Camden Yards Sports Complex 
MSA Project No. 20-016 

 
 
Date Issued: October 1, 2019 

 This Addendum is hereby made a part of the Contract Documents dated September 
12, 2019 on the subject work as though originally included therein. The following 
amendments, additions, and/or corrections shall govern this work. This form shall be 
acknowledged below and submitted with the response to the Request for 
Proposals.   
 
This Addendum incorporates the following items: 
 
1. Pre Proposal Summary along with the sign-in sheet (attached). 
 
2. Questions and Answers. 
 
3. Revised Financial Proposal Form (attached) 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Issued by: 
 
Maryland Stadium Authority 
333 W. Camden Street, Suite 500 
Baltimore, MD  21201 
Sandra Fox, Procurement Officer 

 
 
 
 
 
 
       
Company 
 
      _________________________ 
Acknowledgment       Date 
(Name and Title)      
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Pre-Proposal Meeting Summary 
 
Solicitation:   Material Testing & Inspection Service Consultant 
    MSA Project No. 20-016 
 
Subject:   Meeting Summary from Pre-Proposal Conference  
    September 24, 2019 at 11:30 a.m. 
 
Deadline for Proposals: No later than 2:00 p.m. (Local Time), October 28, 2019 
 
MBE Goal:   0%  
 
MSA Attendees:  John Samoryk, Sandra Fox, Kelly Smulovitz, and  

Theresa Masilek 
 

Sandra Fox opened the discussion with introductions of all in attendance.  She 
then went over the instructions for submission of Proposals.  All Proposals shall be sent  
electronically through MSA’s third party e-procurement system, Negometrix, no later 
than 2:00 p.m. on October 28, 2019. Offerors must upload their responses to the 
solicitation  in a timely matter because the site will shut down exactly at 2:00 pm.  Late, 
faxed, or emailed documents will not be accepted.  All Offerors must be registered with 
eMaryland Marketplace Advantage ( “eMMA”)  and be in good standing with the State of 
Maryland in order to receive a contract award.  It is the Offerors’ responsibility to make 
sure they have received all appropriate documents prior to the proposal due date.  
Questions about Negometrix should be directed to:  servicedesk@negometrix.com or 724-
888-5294. 
 

There is no MBE goal, Prevailing Wage, or Bid Bond required.  
 
Sandra is requesting that all portions of  the Technical Proposal be uploaded as one 

volume and the Financial Proposal uploaded as another volume.   All questions should be 
submitted to Sandra Fox at sfox@mdstad.com or can be submitted through the questions 
tab on Negometrix.  Responses to written questions will be provided by addenda and will 
be posted to Negometrix, MSA’s website (www.mdstad.com and click on “Contracting 
Opportunities”), and eMMA. 
 
 Kelly Smulovitz described the scope of work.   This is a time and material contract.  
It is anticipated that the soils, asphalt, concrete, structural steel, and indoor air quality 
testing/inspection services may be required.  Technicians shall submit daily written 
inspection reports to MSA prior to leaving the site each day.  
 

mailto:servicedesk@negometrix.com
mailto:sfox@mdstad.com
http://www.mdstad.com/
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Questions and Answers 
 
 
1. Is there a written scope of work? 
 

Section 2 of the RFP describes the scope of work.  This is an on-call material testing 

and inspection service.  The consultant will be MSA’s third party inspector on the 

various projects that arise.   

 

2. How will cylinders be priced?  It takes two trips and o1 cylinder vs 40 
cylinders could mean a third or fourth trip.  Normally there is the hourly 
technician and the lab rate break out. 

 

Technician time to come back and pick up the cylinder shall be billed hourly under 

the technician rate.  Lab cost is what should be included in the unit price per 

cylinder.  

 

3. May we use MSA references? 

 

Yes, as well as others. 

 

4. Is there a plan to add an MBE goal? 

 

No. 

 

5. If you use an MBE, does this require reporting? 

 

No, but you may indicate it? 

 

6. Who was the prior consultant? 

 

ATC Group 

 

7. What projects are scheduled? 

 

MSA does not have a current schedule of projects.  
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8. Can a Project Manager rate be added to the Financial Proposal Form?  

 

Revised Financial Proposal Form  attached adding a space for a PM rate.  Billing 

of the PM shall be as follows (Reference section 2.2.1 of the RFP): 

Included in the Technician Rate (not billed separately) – ‘The Offeror shall provide 

a project manager to oversee the inspection of the project(s) and shall be 

responsible for reviewing the field technician’s work and reports.  

 

Billed separately at a PM Rate – ‘The project manager shall be available to meet 

with the MSA to resolve or review all issues that could affect the performance of the 

project (s).’ 

 

 

9.  Does T&I firm provide proctors for soils or does contactor?  

 

 T&I firm provides.  

 

 

 


